
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC forum archive link
Date: Monday, October 31, 2016 2:00:00 PM

I assume iTac?
itac.nist.gov
ext. 5375

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 1:59 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC forum archive link
Okay.
Also, there is a problem with our certificates at email.nist.gov per Chrome; who do we complain to
so this gets fixed? It’s a little embarrassing even if it may not actually be a security threat.

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, October 31, 2016 at 1:54 PM
To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Cc: "Perlner, Ray (Fed)" <ray.perlner@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC forum archive link
Jacob,
Here’s a link to the archive for viewing the past pqc-forum messages:
https://email.nist.gov/pipermail/pqc-forum/
Also, Ray told me you’d like to possibly add in some text to the CFP to try and clarify what we’re
talking about with KEMs. Feel free to do so. The CFP is attached. Thanks,
Dustin
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